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ﬁ Outlook

RE: New Multistate North Central Coordinating Committee?

From Troy Runge <trunge@wisc.edu>
Date Fri 8/23/2024 2:23 PM
To  Valentin Picasso Risso <picassorisso@wisc.edu>

Cc  Christina Hamilton <christina.hamilton@wisc.edu>
Hi Valentin

Yes — | would be happy to be the Advisor for the group.

TR

From: Valentin Picasso Risso <picassorisso@wisc.edu>

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 1:28 PM

To: Troy Runge <trunge@wisc.edu>

Cc: Christina Hamilton <christina.hamilton@wisc.edu>

Subject: Re: New Multistate North Central Coordinating Committee?

Troy, I'm following up on this question. Would you agree to be advisor of this group? Do you
want to meet and discuss? Thanks!

Valentin D. Picasso Risso

Associate Professor, Forages and Perennial Grains
Department of Plant and Agroecosystem Sciences, University of Wisconsin - Madison
460 Moore Hall-Plant Sciences, 1575 Linden Dr, Madison, W1 53706, USA

Prof. Adj. - Dept. Produccion Animal y Pasturas , Facultad de Agronomia, Universidad de la Republica, Uruguay

Website: https://foragesandperennialgrains.agronomy.wisc.edu/

From: Valentin Picasso Risso <picassorisso@wisc.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 11:10 AM

To: Troy Runge <trunge@wisc.edu>

Cc: Christina Hamilton <christina.hamilton@wisc.edu>

Subject: Fwd: New Multistate North Central Coordinating Committee?

Troy,

| hope your summer is going well. | am working with a group of colleagues from the north
central region to develop a proposal for a north central committee on Perennial Grains
development (kernza, silphium, Sanfoin, etc.). This is an outcome of the USDA SAS kernza
cap. We have faculty from UMN, KSU, UNL, OSU, NDSU, MSU, ISU, among others. | got
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advise from Chris Hamilton on the process. The first step is get support from one director, and
she suggested | should contact you. Would you be supportive of this? Would you agree to be
our advisor?

Thanks for considering!

Valentin Picasso

Associate Professor

Dept. of Plant and Agroecosystem Sciences
University of Wisconsin - Madison
https://foragesandperennialgrains.agronomy.wisc.edu/

From: Christina Hamilton <christina.hamilton@wisc.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 7:43 AM

To: Valentin Picasso Risso <picassorisso@wisc.edu>; Casey Hillmer <casey.hillmer@wisc.edu>
Subject: Re: New Multistate North Central Coordinating Committee?

Hi,
Glenda is the director, but Troy works the most with the NCRA, so | would ask him.
Thanks!

Best,
Chris

Christina Hamilton

NCRA Assistant Director & NIMSS System Admin
1450 Linden DR

Madison, WI 53706

Cell: 484-716-7645
Christina.Hamilton@wisc.edu
@NCRegionalAssoc

Follow NCRA on LinkedIn
https://www.ncra-saes.org/

 “NCRA

f North Central Regional Association of State Agricultural Experiment Station Directors
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From: Valentin Picasso Risso <picassorisso@wisc.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 5:56 PM

To: Christina Hamilton <christina.hamilton@wisc.edu>; Casey Hillmer <casey.hillmer@wisc.edu>
Subject: Re: New Multistate North Central Coordinating Committee?

Excellent! Thanks.
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Yes, | checked and there is nothing remotely overlapping.
Who is our director? Glenda? Troy? Let me know so | can ask them to be the project advisor.
Is there a deadline for the submission?

Valentin Picasso

Associate Professor

Dept. of Plant and Agroecosystem Sciences
University of Wisconsin - Madison
https://foragesandperennialgrains.agronomy.wisc.edu/

From: Christina Hamilton <christina.hamilton@wisc.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 3:37:54 PM

To: Valentin Picasso Risso <picassorisso@wisc.edu>; Casey Hillmer <casey.hillmer@wisc.edu>
Subject: Re: New Multistate North Central Coordinating Committee?

Hi,

Here's how to go about requesting a new project. You need to start with an NCDC to make sure there's
good support from the NCRA directors (need approval from two NC AES directors, with one willing to
serve as the AA). Let me know if you have other questions and be sure to search NIMSS to make sure
it's not duplicitous with other projects, not just NC but other regions, as well.

https://www.ncra-saes.org/ncdcs-500-series

Thanks!

Best,
Chris

Christina Hamilton

NCRA Assistant Director & NIMSS System Admin
1450 Linden DR

Madison, WI 53706

Cell: 484-716-7645
Christina.Hamilton@wisc.edu
@NCRegionalAssoc

Follow NCRA on LinkedIn
https://www.ncra-saes.org/
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From: Valentin Picasso Risso <picassorisso@wisc.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 3:35 PM
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To: Christina Hamilton <christina.hamilton@wisc.edu>; Casey Hillmer <casey.hillmer@wisc.edu>
Subject: New Multistate North Central Coordinating Committee?

Dear Chris and Casey,

We have been discussing with a group of colleagues from the North Central region the idea of
creating a New Multistate project on Perennial Grains. As you know, | am part of the NCCC-31,
the North Central Coordinating Committee on Ecophysiology of Forages. We would like to
create a new NCCC-XX for perennial grains. Can you explain what are the steps for this? For
background, | know the process for the project renewal of the NCCC-31 (submit by sept 15
request, oct 15 objectives, nov 15 participants, dec 1 full proposal deadline). Is it the same for a
new NCCC? Or is it a different process? Are there templates of documents? Thanks for your
help!

Valentin D. Picasso Risso

Associate Professor, Forages and Perennial Grains
Department of Plant and Agroecosystem Sciences, University of Wisconsin - Madison
460 Moore Hall-Plant Sciences, 1575 Linden Dr, Madison, WI 53706, USA

Prof. Adj. - Dept. Produccion Animal y Pasturas , Facultad de Agronomia, Universidad de la Republica, Uruguay

Website: https://foragesandperennialgrains.agronomy.wisc.edu/
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